

**SDR-SCCA Solo Committee  
March 1st, 2021 Meeting Minutes**

| Solo Board                                |   | Committee Heads  |   | Club Reps   |   |
|---|---|--|---|---|---|
| Chair – Gary Cameron (GC)                 | X | Equipment -Jeff Lonsdale (JL)                                |   | DCCSD – Wally Cook (WC)<br>Robbie Robinson(RR)                                      | X |
| Vice Chair – Mark Wolfe (MW)              | x | Timing and Scoring -<br>Ashley Wille (AW)<br>Larry Chan (LC) |   | SCAT – Nima Abraham (NA)  | X |
| Tres.- Chris Teague (CT)                  | X | Sound – Eric Sakariassen (ES)                                | X | SCNAX – Edwin Liu (EL)  | X |
| Sec. - Ric Senior (RS)                    | X | Novice – Carl Miller (CM)                                    |   | <b>GUESTS:</b>  |   |
| Annual Tech -Hank Yamfang (HY)            |   | Membership - Ric Senior(RS)                                  | X |   |   |
| Registration Chair – Robbie Robinson (RR) | X | Waiver – Patty Cook (PC)                                     |   |   |   |
| Region - Peter Bollencker (PB)            | X |  |   |   |   |
| Course Design - Todd Cameron (TC)         | X |  |   | Note abbreviations<br>LE = Lake Elsinore<br>PP = porta potty<br>T&T = Test and Tune |   |

**Topic**

**CALL TO ORDER – 6:02 PM at online. Minutes from approved (CT/ES)**

**COMMITTEE REPORTS**

|                    |   |
|--------------------|---|
| Treasurer          | CT - Opened up a new Wells Fargo checking account, need to close North Island account and move across to WF. RR/CT To close/reassign Square reader. |
| LE Lots            | No updates  |
| Membership         | RS - No updates   |
| Registration       | RR - No updates   |
| SDR BOD            | PB - Road Rally event on Feb 13th. Two track days coming up in April and May and schedule the next RR.  |
| Equipment          | No updates  |
| Timing and Scoring | No updates  |
| Waivers            | No updates  |
| Sound              | No updates  |
| Novice             | No updates,   |
| Annual Tech        | No updates  |
| Social Media       | PB - Road Rally write up due, Track Day facebook campaign launching.  |
| Courses            | No updates  |
| Tech               | No updates  |
| Event Chair Team   | No updates  |

|                        |  |
|------------------------|--|
| <b>PAST EVENTS</b>     |  |
|                        |  |
| <b>UPCOMING EVENTS</b> |  |
|                        |  |
| <b>OLD BUSINESS</b>    |  |
| Member rosters due     | RS - Updates from all clubs  |
| Helmets                | PB - No updates  |
| 2021 Rules Updates     | ES - Updated past class winners, updated website   |
| <b>NEW BUSINESS</b>    |  |
| Lot Search             | TC - Drove out to Holtville, being used by Marines, very bumpy, not useable<br>TC - Spreckels Sugar company has a large lot, TC to contact and get more info<br>PB - Golden Acorn Casino - large lot would need paving<br>GC - To contact Legoland auxiliary lot |
| <b>ADJOURNED</b>       | 6.30PM. CT/ES - Next meeting is 4/5/21 at online location at 6pm   |
| <b>ATTACHMENTS</b>     | None   |